



September 27, 2018

CalRecycle  
Permits and Certification Division – Mail Stop 10A-15  
1001 I Street, P.O. Box 4025  
Sacramento, CA 95812-4025  
**Attn: Alyssa Gagnon**

**RE: SUBMITTAL OF NEW REGISTRATION PERMIT DOCUMENTS FOR CALIFORNIA WASTE SOLUTIONS  
10<sup>TH</sup> STREET RECYCLING FACILITY LOCATED AT 1820 10<sup>TH</sup> STREET, OAKLAND, CA 94607  
(SWIS No. 01-AA-0324)**

Dear Ms. Gagnon,

In accordance with Title 14, California Code of Regulations (CCR), Alameda County Department of Environmental Health, Office of Solid/Medical Waste Management, the Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) is filing the enclosed registration permit application package for a Medium Volume Transfer/Processing Facility for California Waste Solutions, Inc. located at 1820 10<sup>th</sup> Street, Oakland, CA 94607. The LEA accepted the application package as complete and correct on September 26, 2018, pursuant to Title 14, CCR, Chapter 5, Article 3, Section 18104.2.

The LEA submits the complete and correct application package of the following:

1. New Registration Permit;
2. Registration Permit Application (Form 83);
3. Facility Plan for a Medium Volume Transfer/Processing Facility with appendices (Site Maps and Facility Site Plan, City of Oakland Non-Disposal Facility Element and Amendment, Injury and Illness Prevention Plan, Emergency Contact List and Key Resumes, Preventive Maintenance Schedule, Storm Water Treatment System, Historical Operating Data, and Load Check Program).

The LEA is also attaching a copy of the Public Notice pursuant to Title 27, CCR, Section 21660.3.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Wing Suen (510) 777-2218 or [wing.suen@acgov.org](mailto:wing.suen@acgov.org) should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Wing Suen, Sr. REHS  
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health  
Office of Solid/Medical Waste Management

Enclosed: Registration Permit and Public Notice

cc: David Duong, Johnny Duong and Glen Hulsenberg, California Waste Solutions, Inc.  
Patrick Snider and Alyssa Gagnon, CalRecycle  
Tom Padia, Alameda County Waste Management Authority (StopWaste)  
Edward Manasse and Peterson Vollmann, City of Oakland Planning Department  
Ronald Browder, Maria Mendoza & Tina-Baohuong Tran, Alameda County Dept. of Environmental Health  
Tim Raibley, HDR, Consultant